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NOTICE TO LICENSEES

Notice #2026-11 Issuing Division: Audit
DATE: February 18, 2026

TO: All Group | Licensees and Interested Persons

FROM: Rusty LeBlanc, Chief, Audit Division

SUBJECT: Table Games and Slots Minimum Internal Control Standards (V9) for
Gaming Salons and the Monthly Gross Revenue Statistical Report Gaming
Salon (NGC-30)

As of June 1, 2023, all Group | licensees were required to comply with Version 9 of the Minimum
Internal Control Standards (“MICS”).

The Nevada Gaming Control Board (“Board”) is granting a variation that removes the requirement for
Group | licensees to comply with Table Games MICS (V9) #139 - #142 and Slots MICS (V9) #113,
which relate to gaming salons. This variation is effective immediately. Group | licensees must update
their written systems of internal control to reflect this change no later than June 1, 2026.

Additionally, Group | licensees are no longer required to file the Monthly Gross Revenue Statistical
Report Gaming Salon (NGC-30) for periods after February 2026.

Please contact the Board’'s Audit Division if you have any questions.



